
 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 1 of 1 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Agenda 

Friday, February 5, 2021 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

2. Approval of Agenda 

3. Invocation - Rev. Ford G'Segner 

4. Pledge of Allegiance (JW) 

5. Special Presentations 

a. Alice Walker Proclamation 

b. GPSTC Recognition 

 

Regular Business Meeting 
6. Public Comments 

7. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - January 19, 2021 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - January 22, 2021 Called Meeting (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of Minutes - January 28, 2021 Called Meeting (staff-CC) 

d. Approval of 2021 Alcohol Licenses (staff-CC) 

e. Authorization for Chairman to sign Judicial Alternatives of Georgia Probation Services 

Agreement for Putnam County Superior Court (Judge Trammell) 

8. Approval to allow employees to convert vacation leave in excess of 240 hours into a 401/457 

Plan (staff-CM/HR) 

9. Request from PDA to allow the BOC to proceed with engineering and construction of the right 

turn lane on Dennis Station Road (BS/JW) 

10. Authorization for Chairman to sign Settlement Agreement between Putnam County and Pittman 

Construction Company (staff-CM) 

 

Reports/Announcements 
11. County Manager Report 

12. County Attorney Report 

13. Commissioner Announcements 

 

Closing 
14. Adjournment 

1



File Attachments for Item:

7. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes - January 19, 2021 Regular Meeting (staff-CC)

b. Approval of Minutes - January 22, 2021 Called Meeting (staff-CC)

c. Approval of Minutes - January 28, 2021 Called Meeting (staff-CC)

d. Approval of 2021 Alcohol Licenses (staff-CC)

e. Authorization for Chairman to sign Judicial Alternatives of Georgia Probation Services Agreement for 

Putnam County Superior Court (Judge Trammell)

2



Draft Minutes Page 1 of 4  

January 19, 2021   

 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Tuesday, January 19, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Tuesday, January 19, 2021 at 

approximately 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Gary McElhenney 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Jeff Wooten 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Adam Nelson 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Planning & Development Director Lisa Jackson 

Zoning Coordinator Courtney Andrews 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 6:30 p.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Approval of Agenda 

Chairman Webster advised that item #8c "Approval of 2021 Alcohol Licenses" needed to be 

removed from the agenda. 

Motion to approve the agenda with the removal of item #8c. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner McElhenney. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 
 

3. Invocation 

Rev. Pete Mattix gave the invocation. 

 

 

3



Draft Minutes Page 2 of 4  

January 19, 2021   

 

4. Pledge of Allegiance (BS) 

Commissioner Sharp led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Zoning Public Hearing 
5. Request by Willie David Copelan to rezone 5.00 acres from AG-2 to C-2 at 931 Pea Ridge 

Road [Map 092, Part of Parcel 017001001, District 2] (staff-P&D) (tabled from 12/15/2020 

meeting) 

Attorney Russell Wall, representing Willie David Copelan, spoke in support of this request and 

submitted a handout.  Also speaking in support were Ms. Renee Fontenot and Mr. Mike 

Rountree. 

The following individuals spoke against this item: Ms. Tracy Martin, Mr. Scott Martin, Mr. Jon 

King, Ms. Heidi King (handout), and Ms. Peggy Fuller. 

Planning & Development staff recommendation was for approval to rezone 5.00 acres at 931 Pea 

Ridge Road [Map 092, Parcel 017001001, District 2] from AG-2 to C-1 with the following 

conditions: 1) the developer shall construct a deceleration lane in accordance with the Georgia 

Department of Transportation Regulations for Driveway & Encroachment Control to service the 

entrance on Pea Ridge Road of the development, 2) additional right-of-way to accommodate the 

deceleration lane and a ten-foot shoulder shall be dedicated by the developer to the county. 

Motion to deny the request by Willie David Copelan to rezone 5.00 acres from AG-2 to C-2 

at 931 Pea Ridge Road [Map 092, Part of Parcel 017001001]. 

Motion made by Commissioner Brown, Seconded by Commissioner McElhenney. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Webster, Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown 

Voting Nay: Commissioner Sharp 

Voting Abstaining: Commissioner Wooten (for personal reasons) 

(Copy of documents made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

6. Request by Zeke Long, agent for Tyler Land Holdings LLC, to rezone 2.76 acres from C-1 to 

C-2 on Greensboro Road [Map 103A, Part of Parcel 062, District 3] (staff-P&D) (tabled from 

12-15-2020 meeting) 

Mr. Rett Tyler, founder of Skier's Marine, spoke in support of this request and submitted a 

handout.  Mr. Matthew Zieg also spoke in support. 

Mr. Tom Frey spoke against this item and had a presentation on the screens.  Mr. Jimmy Butts 

and Mr. Frank Filicicchia also spoke in opposition. 

Planning & Development staff recommendation was for denial to rezone 2.76 acres on 

Greensboro Road [Map 103A, Part of Parcel 062] from C-1 to C-2.  

Motion to approve the request by Zeke Long, agent for Tyler Land Holdings LLC, to 

rezone 2.76 acres from C-1 to C-2 on Greensboro Road [Map 103A, Part of Parcel 062] 

with the following conditions: 1) the property shall be limited to the following use: Boat 

and trailer sales and service, 2) all boats, trailers, and any other equipment for sale shall be 

stored behind the proposed building and shall not be stored between the proposed building 

and the county right-of-way, 3) the storage area for boats, trailers, and any other 

equipment for sale shall be fenced in with a fence a minimum of 6 foot in height; such 

fending shall include screening necessary to obstruct view by either opaque or semi-opaque 

means, 4) any and all service on boats, trailers, and any other equipment to be serviced on 

site shall take place within the confines of a permanent structure, 5) all outdoor lighting 

4



Draft Minutes Page 3 of 4  

January 19, 2021   

 

will be aimed inward, 6) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and 

recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of 

Ordinances. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Brown. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

(Copy of documents made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

Regular Business Meeting 
7. Public Comments 

None 

 

8. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - January 8, 2021 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - January 11, 2021 Called Meeting (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of 2021 Alcohol License (staff-CC) 

Item c was removed from the Consent Agenda. 

Motion to approve items a. and b. of the Consent Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 
 

9. Authorization for staff to schedule Public Hearing for proposed changes to the Putnam 

County Code of Ordinances - Chapter 6 (Alcohol), Chapter 66 (Zoning), and Appendix D 

(Short Term Vacation Rental) (staff-CA & CC) 

County Attorney Fleming reviewed the proposed changes. 

Motion to authorize staff to schedule Public Hearing for proposed changes to the Putnam 

County Code of Ordinances - Chapter 6 (Alcohol), Chapter 66 (Zoning), and Appendix D 

(Short Term Vacation Rental). 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Brown. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

(Copy of proposed changes made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

Reports/Announcements 
10. County Manager Report 

County Manager Van Haute reported that the "Employee Spotlight" was on every employee this 

month in appreciation for all their hard work and a pizza lunch was provided for all of them. 

 

11. County Attorney Report 

No report. 

 

 

 

5



Draft Minutes Page 4 of 4  

January 19, 2021   

 

12. Commissioner Announcements 

Commissioner McElhenney: none 

 

Commissioner Brown: requested that if constituents call him, to please leave a call back number 

on his answering machine 

 

Commissioner Sharp: reminded everyone about the COVID-19 vaccine being for groups 1 and 

1A and advised of several locations that are distributing the vaccine 

 

Commissioner Wooten: none 

 

Chairman Webster: commented on the distribution methods of the COVID-19 vaccine 

 

Closing 
13. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Brown, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 8:15 p.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

6



Draft Called Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2  

January 22, 2021   

 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Called Meeting 

Minutes 

Friday, January 22, 2021 ◊ 2:00 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Friday, January 22, 2021 at approximately 

2:00 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, 

Eatonton, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Gary McElhenney 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Jeff Wooten 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Adam Nelson 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Planning & Development Director Lisa Jackson 

Zoning Coordinator Courtney Andrews 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 2:00 p.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance (BS) 

Commissioner Sharp led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7



Draft Called Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2  

January 22, 2021   

 

Called Meeting 
3. Approval of the Settlement Agreement with Anchors Marina (BW) 

County Attorney Nelson explained the purpose of the meeting is to consider a settlement 

agreement between the BOC and 1054 Lake Oconee Parkway LLC concerning the issuance of a 

temporary certificate of occupancy for the boat storage facility at the same location. 

Mr. Doug Dillard spoke in support of the settlement agreement.  Mr. David Nix spoke against 

this item. 

Motion to authorize the Chairman to sign the Release and Settlement Agreement with 

Anchors Marina. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Brown. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Wooten 

Voting Nay: Commissioner McElhenney 

(Copy of agreement made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

Motion to allow the event scheduled at 1054 Lake Oconee Parkway on January 23 and 24, 

2021 to proceed without a special event permit on the condition that any and all regulations 

established by County staff and Sheriff Sills be followed. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Brown. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Wooten 

Voting Nay: Commissioner McElhenney 

 

Closing 
4. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Brown, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 2:15 p.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

8



Draft Called Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2  

January 28, 2021   

 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Called Meeting 

Minutes 

Thursday, January 28, 2021 ◊ 2:00 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Thursday, January 28, 2021 at 

approximately 2:00 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Gary McElhenney 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Jeff Wooten 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 2:05 p.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance (BS) 

Commissioner Sharp led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9



Draft Called Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2  

January 28, 2021   

 

Called Meeting 
3. Discussion and Possible Action concerning PGH's Financials (BW) 

Chairman Webster explained that speakers would be allowed 5 minutes each to speak. 

 

Speaking in support of funding for PGH from the BOC: Ms. Glenda Ridley, Mr. Tony Franklin, 

Ms. Judy Fain, Mr. Jeff Hodge, Mr. Tom Thompson, Ms. Anita Morris, Ms. Pam Douglas 

(handout distributed), and Mr. Alan Horton who requested the continuation of annual funding for 

indigent care and asked how can we work together to pay down the debt. 

 

Chairman Webster advised that there were two issues to consider: 1. will the county participate 

in a loan to help pay off the debt of PGH? and 2. will the county continue the subsidy to 

PGH?  He requested a specific formal proposal from PGH on how a loan would work, what they 

expect from the county, why does the hospital need the county to co-sign, and how does the 

hospital intend to repay the loan. 

 

Motion to continue the subsidy to PGH at the rate of $400,000 per year with the first 

quarter already being paid. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner McElhenney. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 
 

Closing 
4. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 3:46 p.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

10



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

 

Approval of 2021 Alcohol Licenses 

 
The following alcohol license applications (which are available for review in 

the County Clerk’s office) have been approved by the Sheriff, Fire Marshal 
and/or Building Inspector, and Tax Commissioner and are ready for BOC 

approval: 
 

Individual 

Name 

Business Name Address License Type 

Miao Ying Wu 
Inaho Japanese 

Steak & Sushi 

103 Harmony 

Crossing, Suite 

6 

Retail Consumption on 

Premises: Malt Beverages 

and/or Wine and Distilled Spirits 

Michael John 

Jansen 

The Grill at 

Crooked Creek 

Marina 

208 Crooked 

Creek Drive 

Retail Package: Malt Beverages 

and Wine AND Retail 

Consumption on Premises: Malt 

Beverages and/or Wine and 

Distilled Spirits 

Veronica Montiel 
El Sitio Mexican 

Grill 

106 Harmony 

Crossing, Suite 

5 

Retail Consumption on 

Premises: Malt Beverages 

and/or Wine and Distilled Spirits 

Ashley Parham Parham’s Place 
338 Glenwood 

Springs Road 

Retail Consumption on 

Premises: Malt Beverages 

and/or Wine and Distilled Spirits 

John David 

Hudson 
Mellow Mushroom 

105 Harmony 

Crossing, Suite 

1 

Retail Consumption on 

Premises: Malt Beverages 

and/or Wine and Distilled Spirits 

Sandeep Dahiya 
Lakeside Bait & 

Tackle 

1065 

Milledgeville 

Highway 

Retail Package: Malt Beverages 

and Wine 

Prakash Patel 
Discount Liquor 

Store 

160 Pea Ridge 

Road 

Retail Package: Malt Beverages 

and Wine and Distilled Spirits 

Javier Medina El Agave 
960 Greensboro 

Road 

Retail Consumption on 

Premises: Malt Beverages 

and/or Wine and Distilled Spirits 

Terry J. Walker 
The Watering 

Hole 

903 Harmony 

Road 

Retail Consumption on 

Premises: Malt Beverages 

and/or Wine and Distilled Spirits 

William Clark, 

Jr. 

Sugar Creek 

Marina 

353 Parks Mill 

Road 

Retail Package: Malt Beverages 

and Wine 
 

 

11

mailto:lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us
http://www.putnamcountyga.us/


12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



File Attachments for Item:

9. Request from PDA to allow the BOC to proceed with engineering and construction of the right turn 

lane on Dennis Station Road (BS/JW)

25



 

 
 

 

117 Putnam Drive ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 ◊ Tel: 706-485-1884 

www.putnamdevelopmentauthority.com 

 

January 25, 2021 

 

Billy Webster, Chairman 

Putnam County Board of Commissioners 

117 Putnam Drive 

Eatonton, Georgia 31024 

 

RE: Deceleration lane at Interfor 

 

Chairman Webster, 

 

Interfor is nearing completion of its up to $100 million facility upgrade.  The project will 

increase the capacity of the Eatonton mill as well as truck traffic to and from the mill. In order to 

alleviate the added traffic congestion this expansion is going to create, the County agreed to add 

a deceleration lane into the most recent SPLOST referendum and the citizens of Putnam County 

subsequently agreed. 

 

Due to the limited staff resources of the Putnam Development Authority, we are requesting that 

the Board of Commissioners authorize the County Manager, Paul Van Haute, to oversee the 

engineering and management of the project.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Walter C. Rocker, III 

 

Chairman Putnam Development Authority 

 
C:  Pat Topping 

26

http://www.putnamcountyga.us/


File Attachments for Item:

10. Authorization for Chairman to sign Settlement Agreement between Putnam County and Pittman 

Construction Company (staff-CM)

27



SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

WHEREAS, on September 1, 2020, a non-GDOT roadway bridge owned and maintained 

by PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA, a political subdivision of the State of Georgia (''Putnam 

County"), over a water course known as Crooked Creek at Crooked Creek Road, Eatonton, Putnam 

County, Georgia ("Bridge") was damaged when the Bridge was crossed by a vehicle owned by 

PITTMAN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, a Georgia profit corporation ("Incident"); 

WHEREAS, Putnam County and Pittman Construction Company ("Pittman") have agreed 

that Pittman shall make certain repairs to the Bridge; 

WHEREAS, Putnam County and Pittman have agreed that upon completion of the Repairs, 

Putnam County shall undertake certain acts, and shall release and hold harmless Pittman from 

further claims related to the Incident; 

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable considerations, the receipt, reasonableness and 

sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Putnam County and Pittman hereby agree as 

follows: 

1. 
Pittman shall make and complete certain repairs to the Bridge on or before February 28, 

2021 at Pittman's expense ("Repairs"). The Repairs shall be limited to the re-construction, repair 

and improvement of the Bridge to restore the condition and functionality of the Bridge to that 

which existed immediately prior to the Incident of September 1, 2020, and shall not include 

maintenance of the Bridge. Pittman shall warrant the Repairs for a period of one ( 1) year from the 

date of completion of the Repairs. 

2. 
Immediately upon completion of the Repairs, Putnam County shall post signage at the 

Bridge at its expense that states use of the Bridge is restricted to vehicles weighing less than five 

ill tons. 

3. 
Effective upon completion of the Repairs, and approval and acceptance of the repairs by 

Putnam County, Putnam County releases, remises and forever acquits Pittman and its officers, 

directors, shareholders, insurers, administrators, executors, assigns, predecessors, successors, 

transferees, subsidiaries, employees, agents and all others from any and all claims, demands, 

28



actions and causes of action, including but not limited to, those arising out of damage to the Bridge 

that occurred on September 1, 2020, specifically, any claim, demand, action or cause of action 

relating to physical damage to the Bridge caused by Pittman's vehicle ("Incident"). 

4. 

Putnam County and Pittman warrant and agree that this Settlement Agreement includes all 

claims, known and unknown, or which might hereafter become known, arising from the Incident. 

5. 
Putnam County understands and agrees that Pittman specifically denies and disputes legal 

liability and damages, and Putnam County warrants and agrees that no promise or inducement has 

been offered except as herein set forth . 

6. 
Putnam County warrants and agrees as a further consideration and inducement for this 

compromise and settlement that it applies to only damage to the Bridge suffered as a result of the 

Incident, and not to prior damage to the Bridge or conditions effecting the Bridge prior to the 

Incident, for which Putnam County warrants and agrees that Pittman is not liable. 

7. 
Upon completion of the Repairs, as further consideration made hereunder, Putnam 

County shall protect, indemnify and hold harmless Pittman against any claim, action, suit or 

demand which may have been or hereafter may be brought or instituted for Putnam County or on 

its behalf against Pittman, its respective agents, successors, and assigns, by any other person or 

entities because of or in any manner arising from or connected with the Incident. 

8. 
Putnam County and Pittman state that the facts set forth in the above and foregoing 

Settlement Agreement are true and correct, that Putnam County and Pittman understand the 

contents of this Settlement Agreement, and that Putnam County and Pittman execute this 

Settlement Agreement for the consideration herein expressed. 

9. 
This Settlement Agreement is hereby stipulated to be admissible evidence in support of 

the validity and reasonableness of this compromise and settlement. 

29



10. 
This Agreement will be governed by and construed according to the laws of the State of 

Georgia. In the event either party files an action to enforce any of the obligations contained in 

this Agreement, the same shall be brought in the Superior Comi of Putnam County, Georgia. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Putnam County and Pittman have executed this Agreement 

by their authorized representatives this the ___ day of ________ , 2020. 

PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

By: __________ _ 

Title: - ---------

Attest: 

By:-------------

COMPANY 

L(JX,,(,,e A-· ,in--c,-..J, ~ 

Title: B£$-I K:JE..,,,-, -r 

30


	Top
	Item #7.	2021-02-05 BOC Consent Agenda
	DRAFT 01-19-21 BOC Minutes
	DRAFT 01-22-21 Called Meeting Minutes
	DRAFT 01-28-21 BOC Called Meeting Minutes
	Agenda Item-Alcohol Licenses
	JAG Probation Services Agreement

	Item #9.	2021-02-05 BOC Dennis Station Turn Lane
	January 21 Letter to Webster for Decel Lane at Interfor (002)

	Item #10.	2021-02-05 BOC Pittman Settlement
	Putnam County Settlement Agreement-Pittman

	Bottom

